FILED NOV 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06873-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

- -> > ->
JHublic Serice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 12, 2013
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Laura V. King, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics =

130256-GU- Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Duval and St.

Johns Counties between Peoples Gas System and the City of Jacksonville Beach
d/b/a Beaches Energy Services.

Please file the attached documents in Docket No. 130256-GU.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06873-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Laura Kin}

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Laura:

See attached.
Thanks,

k.

Kandi Floyd

Manager State Regulatory
Peoples Gas System

702 N. Franklin St.
Tampa, FL 33602

Work - 813.228.4668

Cell - 813.781.8848
kfloyd@tecoenergy.com

Floyd, Kandi M, <KFloyd@tecoenergy.com>
Friday, November 08, 2013 10:13 AM

Laura King

Map

Jacksonville Beach Service Territory.pdf
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The City of Jacksonville Beach "Proposed Service Territory"
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Sources: Esni, DeLorme, NAVTEQ, USGS, Intermap, iPC, NRCAN, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri (Thailand), TomTom, 2013, Copyrght @
2013 Esn. DelLorme. NAVTEQ, TomTom





